

Rawalpindi Medical University

Board of Examiners (MD/MS, Diploma & MHPE)

Examination Department

Introduction

Rawalpindi Medical University is a premier university established in 2017 and very swiftly became an examining university in short span of 3 years far ahead of other distinguished medical universities. The Examination Department was established in 2019 under section 34 (Chapter V) of (RMU act 2017).

The Examination department prime responsibility is to create the board of examiners for different post graduate examination i.e. MD/MS, Diploma and MHPE examination.

The board of examiners consists of Experienced Academics: Senior faculty members with expertise in medical education and assessment. Clinical Experts: Practicing clinicians with expertise in relevant medical specialties and assessment Specialists: Experts in assessment and evaluation methodologies.

Vision:

Our vision is to be a model of excellence in examination administration, providing a seamless, efficient, and secure experience for University Examinations. We aim to

- Enhance the academic experience and reputation of Rawalpindi Medical University
- Build trust and confidence among students, faculty and staff
- Contribute to the development of knowledgeable, skilled, and responsible graduates

Set the standard for examination excellence in higher education

Mission:

Our mission is to maintain the highest standards of academic rigor and quality. We strive to: ➤ Facilitate accurate and timely examination scheduling, coordination, and results processing

- Facilitate accurate and timely examination scheduling, coordination, and results processing
- Facilitate accurate and timely examination scheduling, coordination, and results processing
- Continuously improve examination processes and services through innovation and feedback

Our department is dedicated to upholding the values of academic integrity, fairness, and excellence, and we are committed to support the university in achieving their academic goals.

Objectives:

- 1. Ensure Academic Excellence: Maintain the highest standards of medical education and assessment.
- 2. Evaluate Student Competence: Assess students' knowledge, skills, and attitudes to ensure they meet the required standards.
- 3. Maintain Quality Assurance: Monitor and evaluate the quality of medical education and training programs.
- 4. Foster Continuous Improvement: Identify areas for improvement and implement changes to enhance the quality of medical education.

5. Protect Public Interest: Ensure that graduates are competent to provide safe and effective patient care.

Roles:

- 1. Conduct Examinations: Develop, administer, and evaluate examinations to assess student competence.
- 2. Set Examination Standards: Establish and maintain standards for examinations, including content, format, and passing criteria.
- 3. Evaluate Student Performance: Assess student performance in examinations and other assessments.
- 4. Award Degrees and Diplomas: Recommend the award of degrees and diplomas to students who have met the required standards.
- 5. Monitor Curriculum Implementation: Oversee the implementation of the medical curriculum and ensure it meets the required standards.
- 6. Provide Feedback and Guidance: Offer feedback and guidance to students, faculty, and administrators on matters related to medical education and assessment.
- 7. Maintain Accreditation Standards: Ensure that the medical program meets the accreditation standards set by relevant authorities.
- 8. Foster Research and Innovation: Encourage research and innovation in medical education and assessment.

Table of Contents

Medicine	1
Pediatric Medicine	4
Psychiatry	6
Cardiology	8
Dermatology	9
Gastroenterology	10
MS Surgery	11
ENT	12
Anesthesia	13
Neurosurgery	15
Obs/Gynae	15
Urology	18
Ophthalmology	18
Orthopedic Surgery	20
Radiology	21
MHPE Examiners	23
Diploma Examiners	24
DCP	24
Family Medicine	25

	Examiners		
Sr. No	Examiners	Designation	Institution name
		Medicine	
1.	Maj. Gen. Prof. Tassawar Hussain	Prof. of Medicine	Foundation University Medical College, Islamabad
2.	Prof. Jamal Zafar	Prof. of Medicine	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
3.	Prof. Saleem Qureshi	Prof. of Medicine	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
4.	Prof. Waseem Ud Din	Prof. of Medicine	NESCOM Islamabad
5.	Maj. Gen Imran Fazal	Prof. of Medicine	Foundation University Medical College, Islamabad.
6.	Prof. Syed Irfan Ahmed	Principal	Islamabad Medical & Dental College, Islamabad
7.	Prof. Bushra Khaar	Prof. of Medicine	Rawalpindi Medical University, Rawalpindi.
8.	Maj. Gen. Shazia Nisar	Prof. of Medicine	Pak Emarite Military Hospital (PEMH), Rawalpindi
9.	Prof. Aamir Shahzad	Director NUMS	National University of Medical Sciences (NUMS), Rawalpindi
10.	Col. Muhammad Amir (TI)	Prof. of Medicine	Pak Emarite Military Hospital (PEMH), Rawalpindi.
11.	Prof. Abdul Ghani Waseem	Prof. of Medicine	RIFAH/Watim Medical & Dental College, Islamabad.
12.	Brig.(R) Muhammad Farooq	Prof. of Medicine	Watim Medical College, Islamabad
13.	Prof. Uzma Bano	Prof. of Medicine	Foundation University Medical College FUMC, Rawalpindi
14.	Prof. Shahid Mumtaz Abbasi	Prof. of Medicine	Foundation University Medical College FUMC, Rawalpindi
15.	Prof. Brig. Muhammad Babar Khan	Professor of Medicine / Neurology	Department of Neurology PEMH, Rawalpindi
16.	Brig. (R) Prof. Waqar Ahmed	Prof. of Medicine	Hazrat Bari Sarkar Medical & Dental College, Islamabad
17.	Prof. Fareeda Tahir	Prof. of Medicine	Hazrat Bari Sarkar Medical & Dental College, Islamabad

18.	Prof. Gulam Murtaza	Prof. of Medicine	Defence Medical Complex
19.	Gondal Prof. Rizwan Ahmad	HOD Medicine	(DMC) (Rawalpindi) Federal Govt Polyclinic
19.		Department	Hospital, Islamabad.
20.	Prof. Naveed Younas Khan	(R) Prof. of Medicine	Ret. Holy Family Hospital
21.	Prof. Shajee Ahmad Siddiqui	Head of Department Medicine	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
22.	Prof. Rizwan Aziz Qazi	(R) Prof. of Medicine Ret. PIMS Hospital	Akber Niazi Teaching Hospital, Bahra Kahoo, Islamabad
23.	Prof. Muzamil Jameel	Prof. of Medicine	HOD Wah Medical College, Wah Cantt.
24.	Prof. Ghulam Mustafa	Prof. of Medicine	Nishter Medical University, Multan
25.	Dr. Kaleem Ullah Toori	Prof. of Medicine	KRL Hospital, Islamabad.
26.	Prof. Asim Zulfiqar	Prof. of Medicine	Islamic International Medical College, Islamabad
27.	Prof. Rauf Niazi	Prof. of Medicine	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
28.	Prof. Haider Zaigham Baqai	Prof. of Medicine	Al-Nafees Medical College, Islamabad
29.	Prof. FareedUllah Shah	Prof. of Medicine	NUST School of Health Sciences, Islamabad.
30.	Brig Nadeem Ashraf	Prof. of Medicine	MH, Rawalpindi
31.	Col. Muhammad Bilal	Prof. of Medicine	MH, Rawalpindi
32.	Prof. Muhammad Imran	Prof. of Medicine	Services Institute of Medical Sciences, Lahore
33.	Prof. Abdul Hanan	Prof. of Medicine	Department of Medicine Nowshera Medical College, Nowshera
34.	Prof. Nadia Haroon/Shams	Prof. of Medicine	Rawal Institute of Health Sciences, Islamabad
35.	Porf. Shah Sattar Hussain Khan	Prof. of Medicine	Rawal Institute of Health Sciences, Islamabad
36.	Prof. Irum Shakir Kiyani	Prof. of Medicine	HBS Medical College, Islamabad.
37.	Prof. M. Atif Beg	Professor & HOD. of Medicine Department,	Pakistan Atomic Energy Commission, H-11/4, Islamabad.
38.	Dr. Abida Mateen Ansari	Associate Prof. of Medicine	Al-Nafees Medical College, Islamabad
39.	Dr. Zubia Jamil Chouhdary	Associate Professor Of Medicine	Foundation University Medical College FUMC, Rawalpindi

		Accession Drof of	Pakistan Institute of Medical
40.	Dr. Aneza Jalil	Associate Prof. of Medicine	Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
		Associate Prof. of	Islamic International Medical
41.	Dr. Rubina Aman	Pulmonology	College, Islamabad
		Associate Prof. of	Capital Development Authority
42.	Dr. Farhan Ali	Medicine	(CDA) Hospital, Islamabad.
			Islamabad Medical & Dental
43.	Dr. Usman Zafar	Associate Prof. of	College,
		Medicine	Islamabad
44.	Col. (R) Muhammad	Assistant Professor.	Watim Medical College &
44.	Illyas	of Medicine	Hospital Islamabad
		Assistant Professor	Pakistan Institute of Medical
45.	Dr. Ahmed Farhan	of Medicine,	Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
		PIMS/SZABMU	
		Assistant Prof. &	Fauji Foundation Hospital,
46.	Dr. Asim Shehzad	HOD of	Rawalpindi
		Gastroenterology	
47.	Dr. Muaz Mubashir	Assistant Prof. of	Federal Govt. Polyclinic
		Medicine Assistant Prof. of	Hospital, Islamabad Wah Medical Copllege, Wah
48.	Dr. Sohaib Ahmed	Medicine	Cantt.
		Assistant Prof. of	Pakistan Institute of Medical
49.	Dr. Arslan Ahmad	Medicine	Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
		Assistant Prof. of	Pakistan Institute of Medical
50.	Dr. Shahana Arshi	Nephrology	Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
51.	Col. Khawar Shabbir	Gastroenterologist	MH, Rawalpindi
		Medical Specialist	
52.	Dr. Ayesha Waqar	and	IMC, NESCOM Hospital, H-11/4
	Niazi	Gastroenterologist	Islamabad
5 2	Dr. Mary and Makhash	Consultant Medical	
53.	Dr. Maryam Mahboob	Specialist	NESCOM Hospital, Islamabad.
54.	Dr. Saira Kanwal	Consultant Medical	Pakistan Institute of Medical
54.		Specialist	Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
55.	Dr Ali Arif	Consultant	Pakistan Institute of Medical
	2		Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
56.	Dr. Iftikhar Ahmed	Consultant Physician	Federal Government Polyclinic
	Malik	& EX-HOD Medicine	Hospital, Islamabad.
57.	Dr. Syed Kumail	Consultant Medical	Foundation University Medical
	Hasan	Specialist Consultant Medical	College, Islamabad. Pakistan Institute of Medical
58.	Dr. Maria Zafar		
		Specialist Consulyant Medical	Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad Pakistan Institute of Medical
59.	Dr. Sara Kanwal	Specialist	Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
		Specialist	Sciences (FINS), Islaniabau

		Pediatric Medici	ne
60.	Maj. Gen. Salman Ali	Ex-Principal AMC Prof. of Pediatric Medicine	Ex-Principal AMC & Fizaia Medical College Islamabad
61.	Maj. Gen. Prof. Qudratullah Malik	Head of Pediatric Medicine	Head of Pediatric Medicine CHM, Rawalpindi
62.	Prof. Brig. Shahid Aziz	Ex- Head of Pediatric Medicine	Ex- Head of Pediatric Medicine MH, Rawalpindi
63.	Prof. Brig Munir Akmal Lodhi	Head of Pediatrics Medicine	Foundation University Medical College, Islamabad.
64.	Prof. Shahzad Munir	Head of Pediatric Medicine	Head of Pediatric Medicine Federal Govt. Poly Clinic Hospital Islamabad
65.	Prof. Maqbool Hussain	Head of Pediatric Medicine	Head of Pediatric Medicine Children Hospital PIMS, Islamabad
66.	Prof. Rubina Zulfqar	Prof.of Peditric Medicine	Islamabad Medical & Dental College, Islamabad.
67.	Prof. Zeeshan Ghani	Head of Pediatric Medicine	Al-Nafees Medical College & Hospital Islamabad
68.	Prof. Muhammad Tahir Chaudhry	Prof of Pediatrics	Prof. of Pediatrics Islamic International Medical College, Islamabad
69.	Prof. Nuzhat Yasmeen	Prof. of Pediatrics	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
70.	Prof. Asma Yaqub	Prof of Pediatrics	Rawal Institute of Health Sciences
71.	Prof. Asma Shabbir	Prof of Pediatrics	Air University
72.	Prof. Col. Muhammad Afzal	Prof of Pediatrics	Rawal Institute of Health Sciences
73.	Prof. Syed Najam Haider	Professor of Pediatric Cardiology	Rawalpindi Institute of Cardiology (RIC)
74.	Prof. Sughra Wahid	HOD Pediatrics	Rawalpindi
75.	Prof. Munazza Saleem	HOD & Prof of Pediatrics	WMC
76.	Prof. Mahwish Rabia	HOD & Prof of Pediatrics	HBS, Medical Dental College Islamabad
77.	Dr. Naveed Butt	HOD Pediatrics	(R)Poly Clinic Hospital, Islambad. HOD Razi Hospital, Rawalpindi.
78.	Brig. Shabbir Hussain	HOD Neonatology	Military Hospital, Rawalpindi

79.	Prof. Parveen Akhtar	Prof of Pediatrics	Foundation University Medical College, Rawalpindi
80.	Prof. Brig. Nazir Malik	Prof. of Pediatrics (HITEC-IMS)	HITEC-IMS, Taxila.
81.	Dr. Nighat Haider	Associate Prof.	Shaheed Zulfiqar Ali Bhutto Medical University, PIMS , Islamabad
82.	Dr. Saba Afzal	Associate Prof. of Pediatric Medicine	Akhter Saeed Medical College, Rawalpindi
83.	Brig. (Retd) Shoaib Ahmed	Associate Prof.	Hearts International Hospital, Islamabad
84.	Dr. Imran Mahmood Khan	Associate Prof. of Pediatric	PAF Hospital Islamabad Fazia Medical College
85.	Prof. Syeda Shireen Gul	Associate Prof. HOD Neonatology,	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
86.	Dr. Huma Saleem Khan	Associate Prof. of Paeds	Foundation University Medical College, Islamabad
87.	Brig. Muhammad Tariq Nadeem	Associate Prof. of Paeds	Combined Military Hospital (CMH), Rawalpindi.
88.	Dr. Muqadar Shah	Associate Prof.	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
89.	Dr. Anam Zafar	Registrar KRL Hospital,	KRL Hospital, Islamabad.
90.	Lt. Col. Farooq Ikram	Associate Prof. of Paeds Hepatology & Gastroenterologist	Combined Military Hospital, Rawalpindi
91.	Dr. Sadia Riaz	Associate Prof. Paeds	Associate Prof Children Hospital, PIMS, Islamabad
92.	Dr. Rehmana Waris	Associate Prof. of Paeds	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
93.	Dr. Ammara Ayub	Assistant Prof. of Paeds	Islamic International Medical College, Islamabad
94.	Dr. Maliha Akhtar Qureshi	Assistant Prof. of Pediatrics	KRL Hospital, Islamabad.
95.	Dr. Aliya Alim	Assistant Prof Paeds	Fizaia Medical College, Islamabad.
96.	Dr. Almas Hashmi	Assistant Prof Paeds & Gastroenterologist	Pakistan Kidney Liver Institute, Rawalpindi.
97.	Dr. Shafaq Muneer	Assistant Prof. of Pediatrics	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
98.	Dr. Mubeen Tabassum	Assistant Prof. of Pediatric Medicine	Islamic International Medical College, Islamabad
99.	Dr. Asma Kanwal	Assistant Prof. of Pediatric Cardiology,	Rawalpindi Institute of Cardiology, Rawalpindi.

			1
100.	Dr. Abdul Hafeez Soomro	Consultant Pediatrician	Pakistan Atomic Energy Commission (PAEC), Islamabad.
101.	Dr. Ghazala Mumtaz	Consultant Pediatrician	Consultant Pediatrician Ret from Capital Hospital, Islamabad
102.	Dr. Nazia Mushtaq	Consultant Pediatrician	NESCOM Hospital, Islamabad.
103.	Dr. Khalid Saeed Akhtar	EX-Consultant Pediatrician	Holy Family Hospital, Rawalpindi.
104.	Dr. Arooba Idris	Consultant Pediatrician	Rawal Institute of Health Sciences
105.	Dr. Naveed Ashraf	Consultant Pediatrician	Poly Clinic Hospital, Islamabad.
		Psychiatry	
106.	Prof. Mazhar Malik	Professor of Psychiatry	Watim Medical College, Rawalpindi
107.	Prof. Brig Sohail Ali	Professor of Psychiatry	Commandant Armed Forces Institute of Mental Health, Rawalpindi
108.	Prof. Nadia Azad	Professor of Psychiatry	Fouji Foundation Hospital, Rawalpindi
109.	Dr. Ayesha Minhas	Associate Prof of Psychiatry	Shifa Tameer –E- Millat University, Islamabad
110.	Prof. Nadeem Abbass	Professor of Psychiatry	HOD Fouji Foundation Hospital, Rawalpindi
111.	Prof. Abdul Wahab Yousafzai	Professor of Psychiatry	Head Department of Psychiatry, Shifa International Hospital, Islamabad
112.	Brig Rashid Qayyum	Professor of Psychiatry	PAF Hospital, Islamabad
113.	Prof. Rizwan Taj	Professor of Psychiatry	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
114.	Prof. Senya Akhtar	Professor of Psychiatry	Head of Psychiatry Department, KRL Hospital, Islamabad
115.	Brig. Abid Aftab	Associate Prof. & Deputy Commandant (AFIMH)	Army Medical College, Rawalpindi.
116.	Dr. Adnan Sohail	HOD of Psychiatry Department	PAEC General Hospital, Islamabad.

117.	Brig. Khalid Hayat Khan	Professor of Psychiatry	Fouji Foundation Hospital, Rawalpindi.
118.	Brig. Farrukh Hayat	Professor of Psychiatry	Bahria Medical College, Islamabad.
119.	Prof. Sumaira Qambar Bukhari	Prof. of Psychiatry	Services Institute of Medical Sciences Hospital, Lahore.
120.	Dr. Naveed Gani	Associate Prof of Psychiatry	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
121.	Dr. Muhammad Fahim Qasim	Associate Prof of Psychiatry	HOD Wah Medical College, Wah Cantt
122.	Dr. Faisal Rasheed Khan	Associate Professor of Psychiatry	Al- Nafees Medical College, Islamabad
123.	Dr. Muhammad Usman Ghani	Associate Prof. of Psychiatry	Rawal Institute of Health Sciences (RIHS), Islamabad.
124.	Dr. Zaidain Idrees	Assistant Prof of Psychiatry	Benazir Bhutto Hospital, Rawalpindi.
125.	Dr. Sawera Mansoor	Assistant Prof of Psychiatry	Foundation University Medical College, Rawalpindi.
126.	Dr. Shahid Ali Khan	Assistant Prof of Psychiatry, HOD	NESCOM Hospital, Islamabad.
127.	Dr. Mahpara Mazhar	Assistant Prof of Psychiatry	Al-Nafees Medical College, Islamabad.
128.	Dr. Anum Misbah Hasanat	Assistant Prof. of Psychiatry	KRL, Hospital, Islamabad.
129.	Dr. Usama Bin Zubair	Assistant Prof of Psychiatry	HBS Medical College, Islamabad.
130.	Dr. Muntazir Mehdi	Assistant Prof. of Psychiatry	Sahiwal Medical College, Sahiwal.
131.	Dr. Hafiz Sultan	Assistant Prof of Psychiatry	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences, Islamabad.
132.	Dr. Anum Fatima	Consultant Psychiatrist	Shifa International Hospital, Islamabad.

		Cardiology	
133.	Brig. Abdul Hameed Siddigui	Professor of Cardiology	Armed Forces Institute of Cardiology (AFIC), Rawalpindi
134.	Prof. Akhter Ali Bandeshah	Professor & Director Interventional Cardiology	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad.
135.	Prof. Tahir Naveed	Prof. Of Cardiology	Rawalpindi Institute of Cardiology Rawalpindi.
136.	Prof. M. Shafique Arshad	Prof. & HOD of Cardiology	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad.
137.	Brig. Azmat Hayat	HOD of Electro Physiology	Armed Forces Institute of Cardiology (AFIC), Rawalpindi.
138.	Prof. Mohsin Nazeer	Prof. of Cardiology	Faisalabad Institute of Cardiology, Faisalabad.
139.	Maj. Gen. Naseer Ahmed Samoor	Professor & Advisor of Cardiology	Armed Forces Institute of Cardiology (AFIC), Rawalpindi.
140.	Col. Muhmmad Irfan	Assistant Professor Consultant of Cardiology	AFIC, AMC, RIC, Rawalpindi.
141.	Prof. Bilal S. Mohydin	Professor of Cardiology	King Edward Medical University and Mayo Hospital, Lahore.
142.	Prof. Mehmood ul Hassan	Professor of Cardiology	Hayatabad Medical Complex, Peshawar
143.	Prof. Muhammad Naeem Malik	Chairman/HOD head of Cardiac Center PIMS	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad.
144.	Gen. ® Zafar ul Islam	Prof. of Cardiology	Rawal Institute of Health Sciences, Islamabad
145.	Prof. Syed Shahid Nafees Zaidi	Prof. of Cardiology (Surgeon)	Rawal Institute of Health Sciences, Islamabad
146.	Prof. Asad Ali Saleem	HOD Shifa Hospital	Shifa International Hospital, Islamabad
147.	Prof. (R) Hafeez Choudary	Professor of Cardiology	(R) Faisalabad Institute of Cardiology
148.	Brig. Nadir Khan	Prof. of Cardiology	HOD of Cardiology AFIC, NIHD, Rawalpindi
149.	Prof. Haroon Aziz Khan Baber	Prof. of Cardiology	King Edward Medical College, Lahore.
150.	Prof. Habib ur Rehman	Prof. of Cardiology	Shifa International Hospital, Islamabad.
151.	Dr. M. Abdus Salam Azad	Associate Professor of Cardiology	Rawalpindi Institute of Cardiology, Rawalpindi.

			-
152.	Dr. Talha Bin Nazir	Associate Prof. of Cardiology	Rawalpindi Institute of Cardiology, Rawalpindi.
153.	Dr. Nasir Shah	Associate Prof. of Cardiology	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
154.	Dr. Fazal-Ul-Aziz Mian	Associate Prof. of Cardiology	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
155.	Brig. Asif Nadeem	Associate Prof. of Cardiology	AFIC, Rawalpindi.
156.	Dr Mahboob-ur- Rehman	Associate Professor of Cardiology	Department of Cardiology PIMS, Islamabad.
157.	Col. Nadeem Sadiq	Assistant Prof. of Pediatrics Cardiology,	PNS Shifa Hospital, Karachi.
158.	Dr. Hamid Sharif Khan	Assistant Prof. of Cardiology	Rawalpindi Institute of Cardiology, Rawalpindi.
159.	Dr. Sana Ahmed	Assistant Prof. of Cardiology	Rawalpindi Institute of Cardiology, Rawalpindi.
160.	Dr. Shahab Said Ullah	Assistant Prof. of Cardiology	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
161.	Dr. Qurban Hussain	Assistant Professor of Electro- Physiology	Rawalpindi Institute of Cardiology, Rawalpindi.

Dermatology

		0,	
162.	Dr. Uzma Ali	Associate Prof. of Dermatology	Capital Development Authority Hospital, Islamabad.
163.	Lt. Col. Bushra Muzaffar Khan	Dermatologist	Pak Emirates Military Hospital (PEMH) Rawalpindi.
164.	Brig. Naeem Raza	Professor of Dermatology	Pakistan Atomic Energy Commission (PAEC), Islamabad.
165.	Gen. Zafar Iqbal Sheik	Professor of Dermatology	Pak Emirates Military Hospital (PEMH) Rawalpindi.
166.	Lt. Col Sakina Sadiq	Assistant prof. of Dermatology	Pak Emirates Military Hospital (PEMH) Rawalpindi.
167.	Dr. Riffat Yasmin	Assistant prof. of Dermatology	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
168.	Dr. Nadia Waqas	Assistant prof. of Dermatology	Wah General Hospital, Taxila.
169.	Dr. Asma Kiyani	Associate Prof. of Dermatology	Fauji Foudation Hospital (FFH), Rawalpindi.
170.	Dr. Rabia Ghafoor	Assistant prof. of Dermatology	Jinnah Sindh Medical Universiy, Karachi.

	Gastroenterology			
171.	Maj. Gen. Prof. Tassawar Hussain	Prof. of Medicine	Foundation Medical University, Islamabad	
172.	Prof. Brig. Amjad Saalamat	Advisor to Gastroenterology Armed Forces Head of Army Lever Transplant Unit	Quaid-e-Azam International Hospital, HOD Hepatology and Liver Transplant Unit Rawalpindi. Mega Medical Complex, Rawalpindi	
173.	Prof. Bushra Khaar	Prof. of Medicine/ Consultant Gastroenterologist	Rawalpindi Medical University, Rawalpindi.	
174.	Prof. Wasim Ud Din	Prof. of Medicine, Gastroenterology	POF Hospital, Wah	
175.	Prof. Brig Munir Akmal Lodhi	Head of Pediatrics Medicine	Foundation University Medical College, Rawalpindi	
176.	Maj. Gen Farrukh Saeed	Prof. of Medicine	Pro Vice Chancellor, National University of Medical Sciences (NUMS), Rawalpindi.	
177.	Dr. Asim Anwar	HOD & Consultant Gastroen terologist	Pakistan Atomic Energy Commission, Islamabad.	
178.	Dr. Shahzad Riyaz	Consultant Gastroen terologist & Hapatologist	Shifa International Hospital, Islamabad	
179.	Dr. Mohammad Salih	Gastroenterologist	Shifa International Hospital, Islamabad	
180.	Dr. Mashood Ali	HOD Gastroenterology	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad PIMS, Hospital Islamabad.	
181.	Dr. Asim Shehzad	Assistant Prof. & HOD & Gastroenterology	Foundation University Medical University, Islamabad.	
182.	Dr. Zubia Jamil Chouhdary	Associate Prof. of Medicine /Gastroenterologist	Foundation University Medical University, Islamabad	
183.	Col. Khawar Shabbir	Gastroenterology	Pak Emirate Military Hospital (MH), Rawalpindi.	
184.	Dr. Maryam Mahboob	Consultant Medical Specialist	Islam Medical Complex NESCOM Hospital, Islamabad	
185.	Dr. Niaz Muhammad	Assistant Prof. of Gastroenterology	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad.	
186.	Dr. Haider Wajid Abbasi	SR. of Gastroenterology	PIMS, Hospital Islamabad.	

187.	Dr. Aamir Saleem	Assistant Prof. of Gastroenterology	PIMS, Hospital Islamabad.
188.	Dr. Yasir Abbas Zaidi	Associate Prof. of Gastroenterology	Nishtar Medical College, Multan.
189.	Lt. Col. Kashif Razzaq	Gastroenterology	Pak Emirate Military Hospital (MH), Rawalpindi.
190.	Col. Rao Saad Ali Khan	Assistant Prof. of Gastroenterology	Pak Emirate Military Hospital (MH), Rawalpindi.
191.	Brig. Fayyaz Gillani	Associate Prof. of Gastroenterology	Pak Emirate Military Hospital (MH), Rawalpindi.
		MS Surgery	
192.	Prof. Maj. Gen. Irfan Ali Sheikh	Ex-Professor of Surgery	Hearts International Hospital, Rawalpindi
193.	Prof. Azam Yousuf	Professor of Surgery	HBS Medical and Dental College, Islamabad
194.	Prof. S.H. Waqar	Prof. & HOD of Surgery	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
195.	Prof. Brig. Aurangzaib	Professor of Surgery	FFH, Rawalpindi.
196.	Prof. Tariq Nawaz	Prof. & HOD of Surgery Department	HBS Medical and Dental College, Islamabad
197.	Prof. Atif Inam Shami	Professor of Surgery	
198.	Prof. Khalid Farooq Danish	Professor of Surgery	Islamic International Medical College (IIMC), Islamabad.
199.	Prof. Naeem Taj	Consultant	Capital Development Authority (CDA) Hospital, Islamabad.
200.	Prof. Aslam Shah	Professor of Surgery	Rawal Hospital
201.	Brig. Khalid Mahmood	Professor of Surgery	NUST School of Health Sciences, Islamabad.
202.	Lt. Col. M. Salim Akhtar	Assistant Prof. of Surgery	Combined Military Hospital (CMH), Rawalpindi.
203.	Maj. Gen. Syed Mukarram Hussain	Prof.of Surgery	Combined Military Hospital (CMH), Rawalpindi.
204.	Brig. Sultan Muzaffer	Professor of Surgery	Ex- Principal (YMC, Rawalpindi)
205.	Brig.(R) Riaz Anwar Bashir	Professor of Surgery	HITEC, IMS, Taxila.
206.	Prof. Ahmed Raza	Professor of Surgery	Islamabad Medical & Dental College (IMDC), Islamabad.
207.	Prof. Nasir Malik	Professor of Surgery	Wah Medical College, Wah Cantt.
208.	Lt. Col. M. Salim Akhtar	Assistant Prof. of Surgery	Army Medical College, Rawalpindi.

	Lt. Col. Shahid	Assistant Prof. of	Combined Military Hospital
209.	Mehmood Khan	Surgery	(CMH), Rawalpindi.
210.	Brig. Noman Imtiaz	Prof. of Vascular Surgeon	Combined Military Hospital (CMH), Rawalpindi.
211.	Prof Shahid Mehmood	Professor of Surgery	Akhtar Saeed Medical College, Rawalpindi
212.	Prof. M.Nazim Khan	Prof. of Surgery	FMC/PAF Hospital, Islamabad.
213.	Prof. Rukhshanda Rasheed	Professor of Surgery	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad.
214.	Prof. Faisal Bhopal	Ex HOD of Surgery Department	MBBS Medical College, Mirpur.
215.	Dr. Ali Raza Malik	Assistant Prof. of Surgery	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
216.	Col. Dr. Khurram Sarfraz	Consultant Surgeon	Combined Military Hospital (CMH), Rawalpindi.
217.	Prof. Ihtasham Muhammad Ch.	Prof. of Surgery	Al-Nafees Medical College & Hospital Islamabad.
218.	Brig. Khalid Saddiqui	Prof. of Surgery	AMC, Rawalpindi.
219.	Dr. Saeeda Yasmin	Assistant Prof. of Surgery	Shiffa Tamer-E- Millat University Islamabad
220.	Dr. Sajid Ali Shah	Assistant Prof. of Surgery	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad.
221.	Dr. Nazia Ishaq	Assistant Prof. of Surgery	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad.
222.	Dr. Erum Najeeb	Assistant Prof. of Surgery	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
223.	Dr. Riaz Hussain Siddiqui	Consultant Surgeon	NESCOM Hospital, Islamabad.
224.	Dr Ashfaq Nasir Khan	Associate Prof. of Surgery	Capital Development Authority (CDA) Hospital, Islamabad.
225.	Dr. Ayesha Javed	Consultant Surgeon	NESCOM Hospital
226.	Col. Khurram Bajwa		Combined Military Hospital (CMH), Rawalpindi.
227.	Dr. Nadeem Abbas	Consultant Surgeon	NESCOM Hospital, Islamabad.

ENT

228.	Brig. Tahir Manzoor	Professor	NUMS, Islamabad.
229.	Brig. Kamran Zamurrad Malik	ENT Specialist	Combined Military Hospital CMH, Quetta.
230.	Maj. Gen. Sayed Nusrat Raza	Ex- Principal AMC	Principal Army Medical College. Rawalpindi

231.	Prof. Muhammad Musharaf Baig	Prof. of ENT	Watim Medical & Dental College, Rawat
232.	Maj. Gen. Shoaib Ahmed	HOD ENT	Army Medical College, Rawalpindi
233.	Prof. Talat Najeeb	Head of Department ENT (FMC, ISB)	Fizaia Medical College, Islamabad.
234.	Prof. Muhammad Ajmal	Professor	HBS Medical College, Islamabad
235.	Prof. Mohammad Zafar Rabani	Professor of ENT	Shifa Tamer-E- Millat University, Islamabad.
236.	Col. Faisal Manzoor	Associate Professor Of ENT	Army Medical College (AMC), Rawalpindi
237.	Brig. Amer Sabih Hydri	Professor of ENT	Fizaia Medical College, Islamabad.
238.	Prof. Iftikhar Aslam	Professor of ENT	National School of Health Sciences (NSHS), Islamabad.
239.	Dr. Malik Jawad Faisal	Associate Professor Of ENT	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
240.	Brig. Abdul Hakim	Assistant Prof. of ENT	Army Medical College (AMC), Rawalpindi
241.	Dr. Sana chohan	Assistant Prof. of ENT	Wateen Medical College, Rawalpindi
242.	Brig. Arshad Chohan	HOD ENT	Wateen Medical College, Rawalpindi
243.	Col. M. Asad Shabbir Bukhari	Assistant Prof. of ENT	Combined Military Hospital (CMH), Rawalpindi.
244.	Dr. Amir Akbar	Assistant Prof. of ENT	Rawal Institute Of Health Sciences, Islamabad
245.	Brig. Maqbool Raza	Professor of ENT	Combined Military Hospital CMH, Rawalpindi
246.	Dr. Ayesha Bashir	Assistant Professor of ENT	Shifa Tamer-E- Millat University, Islamabad.

Anesthesia

247.	Brig. Chaudhary Amjad Ali	Prof. of Anesthesia	Pak Emirates Military Hospital (PEMH) Rawalpindi.
248.	Prof. Brig. Saleem Ahmed	Head of Department Anesthesia, (FMC, ISB)	Fizaia Medical College, Islamabad
249.	Maj. Gen. Liaqat Ali	Prof. of Anesthesia (FUMC RWP)	Fauji Foundation Hospital, Rawalpindi, (FFH RWP)
250.	Prof. Brig. Tassadaq Khurshid	Prof. of Anesthesia	Al-Nafees Medical College, Islamabad

251.	Prof. Brig. Naseem Ahmed	Prof. of Anesthesia	Fauji Foundation Hospital, Rawalpindi, (FFH RWP)
252.	Brig. Shafaq Ahmad	Prof. of Anesthesia	Islamic International Medical College, Rawalpindi
253.	Dr. Nazir Awan	HOD Anesthesia Riphah International Hospital Islamabad Assistant Prof. of Anesthesia	Islamic International Medical College, Rawalpindi
254.	Dr. Khalil Ahmed	Associate Prof. of Anesthesia	Foundation University Medical College, Islamabad
255.	Lt. Col. Rashid Iqbal	Assistant Prof. of Anesthesia	Combined Military Hospital (CMH), Rawalpindi.
256.	Col. Mudassar Iqbal	Assistant Prof. of Anesthesia	FCPS Anesthesia & FCPS Pain Medicine CMH RWP
257.	Col. M. Akram Raja	Prof. of Anesthesia	Fauji Foundation Hospital, RWP
258.	Dr. Sara Haider Malik	Consultant Anesthetist & Pain Physician	Fauji Foundation Hospital, RWP
259.	Prof. Amanat Ali	Prof. of Anesthesia	HITEC IMS Taxila Cantt
260.	Brig. Fayyaz Hussain	Assistant Prof. of Anesthesia	HOD Anesthesia Department, MH Rawalpindi
261.	Prof. Mubashar	Prof. of Anesthesia	HITEC-IMS, Taxila Cantt
262.	Dr. Qudsia Anjum	Assistant Prof. of Anesthesia (MBBS, FCPS, MCPS, MSC Pain Medicine, BSC)	Rawalpindi Institute of Cardiology (RIC), Rawalpindi
263.	Dr. Tehniat Ali	Consultant Anesthetist	Foundation University Medical College, Islamabad
264.	Brig. Tariq Mehmood Malik	HOD of Anesthesia	Pak Emirates Military Hospital (PEMH) Rawalpindi.
265.	Maj. Kokab Majeed	Consultant Anesthetist,	Combined Military Hospital (CMH), Quetta.
266.	Dr. Komal Mumtaz	Consultant Anesthetist	Fauji Foundation Hospital, Rawalpindi, (FFH RWP)
267.	Lt. Col. Syed Ali Mazhar Rizvi	Assistant Prof.of Anesthesia	Pak Emirates Military Hospital (PEMH) Rawalpindi.
268.	Prof. Malik Safdar Abbas Awan	Prof. of Anesthesia	Rawal Institute of Health Sciences, Islamabad
269.	Dr. Salman Ahmed Saleem	Consultant Pain Medicine	Shifa International Hospital, Islamabad.

		Neurosurgery	
270.	Prof. Arif Malik	Prof. of Neurosurgery	Ex-HOD Neurosurgery Department, Rawalpindi Medical University, Rawalpindi.
271.	Brig Abdul Ghaffar	Prof. of Neurosurgery	HOD Hiatic Taxila KRL Hospital Islamabad
272.	Prof. Brig. Ishfaq Ahmed	Prof. of Neurosurgery, Advisor & HOD of N.S	CPSP Examiner Qaid-e-Azam International Hospital, Islamabad
273.	Prof. Lal Rehman	HOD. of Neurosurgery Deaprtment,	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
274.	Prof. Yasir Shahzad	Prof. & HOD of Neurosurgery	Rawal institute of health sciences, Islamabad.
275.	Col. Habib Ullah	Associate Professor	CMH, kharian
276.	Prof. Brig. (R) Junaid Mushtaq Khan	Prof. of Neurosurgery, Advisor & HOD of N.S	Combined Military Hospital (CMH), Rawalpindi.
277.	Brig.	Prof. of Neurosurgery	CMH, Rawalpindi
278.	Dr. Riaz ur Rehman	Associate professor of Neurosurgery	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
279.	Dr. Shahid Ahmad Shah	Assistant Prof. of Neurosurgery	Shifa International Hospital, Islamabad
280.	Prof. Shahzad Shams	Prof. of Neurosurgery	King Edward Medical University and Mayo Hospital, Lahore.
281.	Dr. Muhammad Usman	Associate Prof. & HOD	PAF Hospital, Islamabad.

Obs/Gynae

282.	Brig. Ambreen Anwar	Prof. of Obs/Gynaecology, HOD Rmnch	Health Service Academy, Chak Shahzad, Islamabad.
283.	Prof. Syeda Batool Mazhar	Professor of Obs/Gynaecology	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences, Islamabad.
284.	Prof. Ghazala Mehmood	Professor of Obs/Gynaecology	Pakistan Air Force (PAF) Hospital, Islamabad.
285.	Prof. Tahira Batool	Professor of Obs/Gynaecology	Ex-Professor KRL Hospital, Islamabad.

207	Prof. Shamsa Parveen	Professor of	Wah Medical College, Wah
286.	Tariq	Obs/Gynaecology	Cantt
287.	Prof. Gulshan Ara	Professor of	Shifa International Hospital,
	Saeed	Obs/Gynaecology	Islamabad
288.	Prof. Zaiba Sher	Professor & HOD of	Pakisatn Atomic Energy
		Obs/Gynaecology Professor of	Commision (PAEC), Islamabad. HOD NESCOM Hospital,
289.	Prof. Nabeela Salman	Obs/Gynaecology	Islamabad.
		Professor of	Foundation University Medical
290.	Prof. Zartaj Hayat	Obs/Gynaecology	College, Islamabad.
201	Duef Johns Ave Cound	Professor of	J
291.	Prof. Jahan Ara Saeed	Obs/Gynaecology	HBSMC , Islamabad
292.	Prof. Brig Rubina	Professor of	Rawal Medical & Dental
272.	Mushtaq	Obs/Gynaecology	College, Islamabad.
293.	Prof. Sadia Sultana	Professor of	Islamic International Medical
		Obs/Gynaecology	College Rawalpindi.
294.	Prof. Shams Un Nisa Sadia	Professor of	Al- Nafees MC, Islamabad
	Saula	Obs/Gynaecology Professor of	Shifa Medical College,
295.	Prof. Shazia Fakhar	Obs/Gynaecology	Islamabad
20.6	Prof. Brig. (R). Nighat	Professor of	Army Medical College (AMC),
296.	Shafiq-SI	Obs/Gynaecology	Rawalpindi
297.	Prof. Fehmida	Prof. of Obs &	HITECH-IMS, Taxila.
291.	Shaheen	Gynaecology	,
298.	Prof. Azra Saeed Awan	Prof. & HOD of Obs	Fauji Foundation Hospital,
		& Gynaecology	Rawalpindi
299.	Prof. Arifa Bari	Prof. of Obs &	FUMC, Fauji Foundation
200	D. C. N. H. T.	Gynaecology	Hospital, Rawalpindi
300.	Prof. Naila Israr	HOD	Poly Clinic , Islamabad
301.	Dr. Attiya Begum	Associate Professor	Rawalpindi Medical University, Rawalpindi
302.	Lt. Col. Shazia Firdous	Consultant	Pak Emirate Military Hospital
	Chohan	Gynecologist	(PEMH), Rawalpindi.
303.	Prof. Zeba Manzar	Professor of	Fazaia Medical College, FMC
		Obs/Gynaecology Prof. of	Islamabad. Akhter Saeed Medical College,
304.	Prof. Jaweria Faisal	Obs/Gynaecology,	Islamabad
		Prof. & HOD of Obs	Pak Emirate Military Hospital
305.	Brig. Viqar Ashraf	& Gynaecology	(PEMH), Rawalpindi.
200		Prof. & HOD of Obs	Combined Military Hospital
306.	Brig. Saira Saeed	& Gynaecology	(CMH), Rawalpindi.
307.	Dr. Mussarat Ashraf	Consultant	PAEC Hospital, Islamabad
307.	Di Mussalat Asilidi	Gynecologist	FALC HOSpital, Islamabau

308.	Prof. Fareesa Waqar	Professor of	Islamic International Medical
		Obs/Gynaecology	College Rawalpindi
309.	Prof. Shomaila	Prof. of	Railway Hospital, Rawalpindi.
507.	Shareef	Obs/Gynaecology,	Railway Hospital, Rawalpinal.
21.0	Dr. Mahurah jamil	Associate Prof of	LITEC INC. Tavila
310.	Dr. Mahwash jamil	OBS /Gynae	HITEC, IMS, Taxila.
		Associate Professor	
311.	Dr. Ayesha Akram	of Obs/Gynae	HITEC-IMS Taxila Cantt, Taxila
		Assistant Prof.	Shifa College of Medicine,
312.	Dr. Fouzia Amir	Obs/Gynae	Islamabad
313.	Dr. Maria Ashraf	Consultant	Fouji Foundation Hospital,
		Gynecologist	Rawalpindi.
314.	Dr. Sadia Aftab	Assistant Prof.	Pakistan Institute of Medical
011.		Obs/Gynae	Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
315.	Dr. Ambreen Fatima	Assistant Prof. Obs /	Fouji Foundation Hospital,
515.	DI. AIIIDI EEII Fauilla	Gynae	Rawalpindi.
		Assistant Prof. Obs /	Pak Emirate Military Hospital
316.	Col. Shazia Chohan	Gynae	(PEMH), Rawalpindi.
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Pakistan Atomic Energy
317.	Dr. Saima Yaqub	Associate Professor	Commission (PAEC),
517.		of Obs/Gynecology	Islamabad.
		Consultant	
318.	Col. Sumaira Khan	Consultant	Combined Military Hospital
		Gynecologist	(CMH), Rawalpindi.
319.	Prof. Faiza Ibrar	Professor of	Foundation University Medical
0177		Obs/Gynecology	College, Islamabad.
320.	Prof. Samina Irshad	Prof. Obs/Gynae	Foundation University Medical
520.		1101. 003/09/102	College, Islamabad.
321.	Dr. Nadia bukhari	Associate Professor	Foundation University Medical
521.	DI. Naula Dukilari	of Obs/Gynecology	College, Islamabad.
222		Assistant Prof. Obs /	Al-Khidmat Razi Hospital,
322.	Dr. Sadia Waheed	Gynae	Rawalpindi.
		Associate Prof. of	Al- Nafees Medical College,
323.	Dr. Sadia Kanwal	Obs/Gynecology	Islamabad.
		Assistant Prof. Obs /	Al- Nafees Medical College,
324.	Dr. Amna Najam	-	Islamabad.
		Gynae	
325.	Dr. Ayesha Basharat	Associate Prof. of	Bahria University College of
		Obs/Gynecology	Medicine, Islamabad.
326.	Dr. Nadia Jabeen	Associate Prof. of	Rawal Institute of Health
020.		Obs & Gynae	Sciences, Islamabad.
327.	Dr. Afnan Rizwan	Assistant Prof. Obs /	Islamabad Medical & Dental
347.		Gynae	College, Islamabad.
220		Associate Prof. of	Akhter Saeed Medical College,
328.	Dr. Taqdees Iftikhar	Obs & Gynae	Rawalpindi
		Consultant	Combined Military Hospital
329.	Lt. Col. Noreen Jawad	Gynecologist	(CMH), Rawalpindi.
		Gynecologist	

		Assistant Prof. Obs /	Rawal Institute of Health
330.	Dr. Mumtaz Jahan	Gynae	Sciences, Islamabad.
331.	Col. Islam Bano	Assistant Prof. Obs /	Combined Military Hospital
0011		Gynae	(CMH), Rawalpindi.
332.	Col. Humaira Tariq	Prof. of Obs & Gynaecology	Combined Military Hospital (CMH), Rawalpindi.
333.	Dr. Mussarat Sultana	Assistant Prof. Obs / Gynae	HITEC-IMS, Taxila.
334.	Dr. Sadia Irum	Consultant Gynecologist	Shifa International Hospital, Islamabad.
		Urology	
335.	Maj. Gen. M Rafiq zafar	COMMANDANT/ PROFESSOR AFIU Rawalpindi	
336.	Brig. M. Sarwer Alvi	PROFESSOR	Armed Forces Institute of Urology, Rawalpindi
337.	Brig. (R) Shahid Mehmood Rana	EX-PROFESSOR	Armed Forces Institute of Urology, Rawalpindi
338.	Prof. Kursheed Anwar	EX-PROFESSOR	PIMS/Pakisatn Atomic Energy Commision (PAEC), Islamabad.
339.	Prof. Khalid Farouk	PROFESSOR	Foundation University Medical College, Islamabad.
340.	Dr. Shahbaz Hanif Meher	HOD UROLOGY	POLY CLINIC Islamabad
341.	Dr. Khalid Saeed	HOD UROLOGY	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
342.	Prof. Salman Ahmad Tipu	PROFESSOR	AL NAFEES Islamabad
343.	Prof. Kamran Majeed	PROFESSOR	KRL Islamabad
344.	Maj. Gen. Arshad Mehmood	Ex-Professor	Ret. Armed Forces Institute of Urology, Rawalpindi
345.	Prof. Muhammad Naeem	Prof. of Urology	Rawal Institute of Health Sciences, Islamabad/
346.	Prof. M. Ayaz Khan	PROF. & HOD Urology Department	Shifa International Hospital, Islamabad.
347.	Prof. Saeed Akhter	PROFESSOR	PAF Islamabad
		Ophthalmology	7
348.	Brig. Amir Yaqoob	Prof. of Ophthalmology	Armed Forces institute of Ophthalmology (AFIO), Rawalpindi.

349.Prof. Ali RazaProf. of OphthalmologyAkhter Saeed Medical Co Rawalpindi350.Prof. B.A NaeemProf. of OphthalmologyFouji Foundation Medica College, Rawalpindi351.Prof. Qamar FarooqProf. of OphthalmologyAl-Nafees Medical Colleg Islamabad352.Prof. Tayyab AfghaniProf. of OphthalmologyAl-Shifa Trust Eye Hospi (ASTEH), Rawalpindi.353.Col. Shahzad SaeedAssociate Prof. of OphthalmologyIslamabad354.Prof. Shakaib AnwarProf. of Ophthalmology & HODPrincipal Rawal Institute Health Sciences, Islamal355.Brig. Rana Intisar ul HaqProf. of OphthalmologyFoundation University M College, Islamabad.	e, tal
350.Prof. B.A NaeemProf. of OphthalmologyFouji Foundation Medica College, Rawalpindi351.Prof. Qamar FarooqProf. of OphthalmologyAl-Nafees Medical Colleg 	e, tal of
350.Prof. B.A NaeemOphthalmologyCollege, Rawalpindi351.Prof. Qamar FarooqProf. of OphthalmologyAl-Nafees Medical College Islamabad352.Prof. Tayyab AfghaniProf. of OphthalmologyAl-Shifa Trust Eye Hospi (ASTEH), Rawalpindi.353.Col. Shahzad SaeedAssociate Prof. of OphthalmologyIslamabad Eye Care, Islamabad.354.Prof. Shakaib AnwarProf. of 	e, tal of
351. Prof. Qamar Farooq Prof. of Ophthalmology Al-Nafees Medical Colleg Islamabad 352. Prof. Tayyab Afghani Prof. of Ophthalmology Al-Shifa Trust Eye Hospi (ASTEH), Rawalpindi. 353. Col. Shahzad Saeed Associate Prof. of Ophthalmology Islamabad Eye Care, Islamabad. 354. Prof. Shakaib Anwar Prof. of Ophthalmology & HOD Principal Rawal Institute Health Sciences, Islamal 355. Brig. Rana Intisar ul Prof. of Foundation University Methods	of
351. Prof. Qamar Farooq Ophthalmology Islamabad 352. Prof. Tayyab Afghani Prof. of Ophthalmology Al-Shifa Trust Eye Hospi (ASTEH), Rawalpindi. 353. Col. Shahzad Saeed Associate Prof. of Ophthalmology Islamabad Eye Care, Islamabad. 354. Prof. Shakaib Anwar Prof. of Ophthalmology & HOD Principal Rawal Institute Health Sciences, Islamal 355. Brig. Rana Intisar ul Prof. of Foundation University Mathematical	of
352. Prof. Tayyab Afghani Prof. of Ophthalmology Al-Shifa Trust Eye Hospi (ASTEH), Rawalpindi. 353. Col. Shahzad Saeed Associate Prof. of Ophthalmology Islamabad 354. Prof. Shakaib Anwar Prof. of Ophthalmology & HOD Principal Rawal Institute Health Sciences, Islamal 355. Brig. Rana Intisar ul Prof. of Prof. of	of
352. Prof. Tayyab Argnani Ophthalmology (ASTEH), Rawalpindi. 353. Col. Shahzad Saeed Associate Prof. of Ophthalmology Islamabad Eye Care, Islamabad. 354. Prof. Shakaib Anwar Prof. of Ophthalmology & HOD Principal Rawal Institute Health Sciences, Islamal 355. Brig. Rana Intisar ul Prof. of Foundation University Methods	of
353. Col. Shahzad Saeed Opritrialitiology (ASTELL), Rawapitul. 354. Prof. Shakaib Anwar Prof. of Ophthalmology & HOD Principal Rawal Institute Health Sciences, Islamal 355. Brig. Rana Intisar ul Prof. of Foundation University Methods	
353. Col. Snanzad Saeed Ophthalmology Islamabad. 354. Prof. Shakaib Anwar Prof. of Ophthalmology & HOD Principal Rawal Institute Health Sciences, Islamal 355. Brig. Rana Intisar ul Prof. of Foundation University Methods	
354. Prof. Shakaib Anwar Ophthalmology Islamabad. 355. Brig. Rana Intisar ul Prof. of Principal Rawal Institute 400 HOD Health Sciences, Islamal 55. Brig. Rana Intisar ul Prof. of	
354. Prof. Shakaib Anwar Ophthalmology & HOD Principal Rawal Institute Health Sciences, Islamal 355. Brig. Rana Intisar ul Prof. of Foundation University Mean	
354. Prof. Snakalb Anwar Ophthalmology & HOD Health Sciences, Islamal 355. Brig. Rana Intisar ul Prof. of Foundation University Mean	
HOD HOD Foundation University M	bad
355 Brig. Rana Intisar ul Prof. of Foundation University M	
355	edical
Prof. of	
356. Prof. Sulman Jaffar Ophthalmology Shifa international Islam	abad.
Prof of	
357. Prof. Yasir Iqbal Ophthalmology Watim Medical Dental Co	ollege,
Dr. Khadija Associate Prof. of Akhtar Saeed Medical Co	مالومو
^{358.} Mohammad Ophthalmology Rawalpindi	nege,
Durf of Islamic International De	ntal
359. Prof. Sohail Zia Prof. of College & Hospital IIMC,	
Ophthalmology Islamabad	
260 Prof. Mahmaad Ali Prof. of Al-Shifa Trust Eye Hospi	tal
360. Prof. Mehmood Ali Ophthalmology (ASTEH), Rawalpindi.	Lai
Islamic International De	ntal
361. Porf. Aneeg Mirza Prof. of College & Hospital IIMC,	
Ophthalmology Islamabad	
Prof. of Al-Shifa Trust Eye Hospi	tal
	ai
Ophthalmology (ASTEH), Rawalpindi.	hal
363. Brig. Sabih ud Din Prof. of Al-Shifa Trust Eye Hospi	lai
Ophthalmology (ASTER), Rawalpindi.	a ali a a l
364. Prof. Asfandyar Asghar Prof. of College Jalamahad	edical
Opininalinology College, Islaniabau.	6
Assistant Prof. of Armed Forces institute o	Г
505. Lt. Col. Teyyeb Janjua Ophthalmology Ophthalmology (AFIO),	
Rawaipindi.	
366. Dr. Afia Matloob Associate Prof. of Hazrat Bari Sarkar Media	
Ophthalmology College (HBS), Islamaba	
367. Dr. Kanwal Zareen Associate Prof. of Hazrat Bari Sarkar Media	
Abbasi Ophthalmology College (HBS), Islamaba	
368. Dr. Amna Manzoor Associate Prof. of Al-Shifa Trust Eye Hospi	tal
Ophthalmology (ASTEH), Rawalpindi.	

369.	Dr. Bilal Humayun	Assistant Prof. of Ophthalmology	Shifa International Hospital, Islamabad.	
370.	Dr. Tehmina Nazir	Associate Prof. of Ophthalmology	Foundation University Medical College, Islamabad.	
371.	Prof. Waseem Akhter	Prof. of Ophthalmology	Rawal Institute of Health Sciences, Islamabad	
372.	Dr. Ambreen Gul	Assistant Prof. of Ophthalmology,	Rawalpindi Medical University, Rawalpindi.	
373.	Dr. Muhammad Rizwan khan	Assistant Prof. of Ophthalmology,	Faisalabad Medical University, Faisalabad.	
374.	Dr. Muhammad Rizwan	Assistant Prof. & HOD of Ophthalmology	Sahiwal Medical College Sahiwal	
375.	Dr. Fariha Taimur	Assitant Professor Ophthalmology	Al-Shifa Trust Eye Hospital (ASTEH), Rawalpindi.	
	Orthopedic Surgery			

Orthopedic Surgery

	or inopeute surgery			
376.	Dr. Sohail Iqbal Sheikh	Associate Prof. of Orthopedic Surgery	Islamic International Medical College, Rawalpindi	
377.	Prof. Nouman Maqbool	Prof. of Orthopedics Surgery	Foundation University Medical College, Islamabad.	
378.	Dr. Ali Miraj Shami	Associate Prof. of Orthopedic Surgery	PIMS, Islamabad	
379.	Prof. Faridullah Khan Zimri	Prof. of Orthopedics Surgery	National Institute of Rehabilitation Medicine Hospital (NIRM), Islamabad.	
380.	Dr. Muhammad Hanif	Associate Prof. of Orthopedic Surgery	Akbar Niazi Teaching Hospital, Islamabad.	
381.	Prof. M. Arif Khan	Prof. of Orthopedics & Spine Surgery	Hayatabad Medical Complex, Peshawar	
382.	Prof. Maj Gen. Sohail Hafeez	Prof. of Orthopedics Surgery	Shifa International Hospital, Islamabad	
383.	Prof. Brig. Mohammad Salim	Prof. Orthopedic Surgery	Foundation University Medical College, Islamabad.	
384.	Prof Gen M. Suhail Amin	Prof. of Orthopedics Surgery	CMH Hospital, Rawalpindi Army Medical College, Rawalpindi.	
385.	Prof. Ali Akhter		PIMS, Islamabad	
386.	Dr. Salman Habib Abbasi	Associate Prof. of Orthopedic Surgery	Al-Nafees Medical College and Hospital, Islamabad.	
387.	Prof. Shaheen Iqbal		PACE Hospital, Islamabad	
388.	Dr. Muahmmad Nadeem Kashmiri	Associate Prof. of Orthopedic Surgery	Nust school of health sciences, Islamabad	

389.	Dr. Aamar Munir	Associate Prof. of Orthopedic Surgery	Fazaia Medical College, Islamabad.
390.	Dr. Raja Adnan	Associate Prof. of Orthopedic Surgery	Islamic International Medical College, Rawalpindi
391.	Dr. Subhan Shahid	Associate Prof. of Orthopedic Surgery	Fatima Jinnah Medical College, Lahore
392.	Brig. Asim Niaz Naqvi	HOD & Assistant Prof. of Orthopedic Surgery	Combined Military Hospital, Rawalpindi.
		Radiology	
393.	Maj. Gen. Prof. Atiq Ur Rehman Slehria	Prof. of Radiology	Islamabad Diagnostic Center (IDC), Islmabad.
394.	Prof. Maj. Gen. Hamid Akram	HOD Department of Diagnostic Radiology	Hazrat Bari Imam Sarkar (HBS)
395.	Maj. Gen. Shamrez Khan	Prof. of Radiology (IDC, ISB)	EX-Commandant Armed Forces Institute of Radiology & Imaging, Rawalpindi.
396.	Prof. Naushaba Malik	Prof. of Radiology	Rawal Institute of Health Sciences, Islamabad.
397.	Col. Zafar Amin	Assistant Prof. /Deputy Commandant AFIRI	Combined Militarary Hospital, Peshawar.
398.	Prof. Shazia Khan	Prof. of Radiology	Kalsoom Int. Hsp. ISB
399.	Dr. Aliya Ahmed	Associate Prof. of Radiology	Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
400.	Prof. Manal Niazi	Head of Department Radiology (IMDC, ISB)	Department of Radiology, Islamabad Medical & Dental College, Islamabad.
401.	Dr. Ayesha Sharif Khan	Assistant Professor of Radiology	NESCOM Hospital, Islamabad.
402.	Dr. Misbah Durrani	Assistant Prof. and Head of Radiology	Rawalpindi Institute of Cardiology
403.	Prof. Kiran Fatima Farooq	Head of Radiology	Foundation University Medical College, Islamabad
404.	Prof. Rahat Shahid	HOD Consultant Radiology	PNS, Hafeez Islamabad
405.	Dr. Samina Akhtar	Assistant Professor of Radiology	PIMS Islamabad
406.	Dr. Alia Mir	HOD of Radiology	NESCOM Hospital, Islamabad.
407.	Dr. Balqees Yawar Faiz	Assistant Prof. Radiology	Shifa International Hospital, Islamabad

408.	Dr. Maryam Rauf	Assistant Professor of Radiology	Social Security Hospital,Islamabad.
409.	Dr. Hamna Shakil	Assistant Professor of Radiology	Islamabad Medical Dental College, Islamabad.
410.	Dr. Anisa Kalsoom	Assistant Professor of Radiology	Foundation University Medical College, Islamabad
411.	Dr. Fazeela Farid	Assistant Professor of Radiology	Islamic International Medical College, Islamabad.
412.	Prof. Malik Muhammad Khalid	Prof. & HOD of Radiology	Watim Medical College, Islambad.
413.	Col. Yasir Shakeel	Consultant & Classifier Radiologist	Armed Forces Institute of Radiology & Imaging, Rawalpindi.
414.	Brig. Afshan Fayyaz	Prof. of Raddiology/EX- Commandant AFIRI	Armed Forces Institute of Radiology & Imaging, Rawalpindi.
415.	Dr. Aism Shahzad	Assistant Professor of Radiology	Al-Nafees Medical College, Islamabad.
416.	Maj. Shaista Nayyar	Associate Prof. of Radiology	Fizaia Medical College, Islamabad.
417.	Dr. Sumera Mahar	Assistant Professor of Radiology	Department of Radiology, PIMS, Islamabad.
418.	Dr. Zainab Zahur	Consultant Radiologist,	Nori Hospital, Islamabad.
419.	Prof. Muhammad Ashraf Kasi	Prof. of Radiology (BMC, Quetta)	Bolan University of Medical & Health Sciences, Quetta
420.	Prof. Faiza Akram	Prof. of Radiology	Ayub Teaching Hospital, Abbottabad.

	MHPE Examiners			
421.	Dr. Fouzia Amir	Assistant Prof. Obs/Gynae	Shifa College of Medicine, Islamabad	
422.	Dr Mariyam Sarfraz	Medical Educationist	Head of Global Health Department	
423.	Prof. Iram Tassaduq	Medical Educationist	HITEC-IMS, Taxila.	
424.	Prof. Gulshan Ara Saeed	Professor of Obs/Gynaecology	Shifa International Hospital, Islamabad	
425.	Dr. Inayat Abbasi	Prof. of Biochemistry		
426.	Prof. Sadia Sultana	Professor of Obs & Gynae/Medical Education		
427.	Prof. Muhammad Nadim Akbar Khan	Prof. of Pathology & Medical Educationist		
428.	Prof. Amena Rahim	Medical Educationist	Riphah University Islamabad	
429.	Dr. Sadia Ashraf	МНРЕ	Khyber Medical & Teaching Hospital, Peshwar.	
430.	Prof. Humaira Fayyaz (MHPE)	Prof. of Physiology & Medical Educationist	Islamic International Medical College, Rawalpindi	
431.	Prof. Munazza Mohtashim	Prof. of Physiology & Medical Educationist	Al-Nafees Medical College, Islamabad.	
432.	Prof. Shabana Ali Muhammad (MHPE)	HOD of Anatomy	Islamic International Medical College, Rawalpindi	
433.	Prof. Sadaf Mumtaz	Professor & HOD of Physiology	Associate Dean Basic Sciences HITEC-IMS	
434.	Prof. Asma Hafeez	Prof. & HOD of Anatomy & Medical Educationist	HITEC IMS, Taxila Cantt M.Phil.	
435.	Dr. Iram Zakria	Assistant Prof. Anatomy & Medical Educationist	HITEC IMS, Taxila Cantt M.Phil.	

436.	Dr. Maleeha Zafar	Assistant Prof. Anatomy & Medical Educationist	HITEC IMS, Taxila Cantt M.Phil.
437.	Prof. Riffat Shafi	HOD of Physiology	Shifa College of Medicine, Islmabad (MHPE)
438.	Prof. Zubia Razzaq	HOD of Physiology & Medical Educationist	HITEC IMS, Taxila Cantt MBBS, M.Phil. MHPE
439.	Dr. Mehvish Ashfaq	Assistant Prof. of Physiology & Medical Educationist	HITEC IMS, Taxila Cantt MBBS, M.Phil. MHPE
440.	Prof. Aisha Rafi	Prof. of Anatomy & Medical Educationist	Shifa College of Medicine, Islamabad
441.	Prof. Uzma Bano	Medical Educationist & Prof. of Medicine	Foundation University College FUMC, Rawalpindi
442.	Dr. Rehan Ahmed	Assistant Daen & Medical Educationist & Prof. of Surery	Riphah University Islamabad
443.	Prof. Farah Rashid	Medical Educationist & Prof. of Community Medicine	Nust School of Health Sciences NUST, Islamabad
444.	Dr. Tahira Ayub	Assistant Director Medical Educationist	Fizaia Medical college, Islamabad.
445.	Prof. Irfan shukar	Director Medical Educationist	Foundation University Medical College FUMC, Rawalpindi
446.	Dr. Khadija Qamar	Medical Educationist & Anatomy	Army Medical College, Rawalpindi.
Diploma Examiners			
DCP			
447.	Prof Amir Iiaz	Prof. of Pathology	Nust School of Health Sciences

447.	Prof. Amir Ijaz	Prof. of Pathology	Nust School of Health Sciences, Islamabad.
448.	Dr. Ayesha Siddiqa	Assistant Prof. of Pathology	Pakistan Institute of Medical

			Sciences,	
			Islamabad.	
			Pakistan Institute	
449.	Dr. Ahmareen Khalid	Associate Prof. of	of Medical	
		Pathology/ Histo Pathology	Sciences,	
-			Islamabad.	
450.	Prof. Ahsan Kazmi	Prof of Pathology	Sahara Medical	
453	Du Turre Khrucherd	Duraf of Doth alsons	College, Narowal.	
451.	Dr. Irum Khursheed	Prof of Pathology		
452.	Dr. Mumtaz Ahmed Khan	Prof of Pathology	Foundation University Medical College, Rawalpindi.	
453.	Dr. Noor ul Aan	Assistant Prof. of Pathology	KRL, Hospital.	
454.	Dr. Attika Khalid	Assistant Prof. of Pathology		
		Prof. of Pathology/	Islamic International	
455.	Brig. Tariq Butt	Microbiology	Medical College,	
			Riphah University.	
		Assistant Prof. of	Tehsil	
456.	Dr. Maryam Nisar	Pathology	Headquarter	
		Facilology	Hospital, Taxila.	
		Associate Prof. of	Rawal Institute of	
457.	Dr. Aqsa Aslam	Pathology	Health Sciences,	
			Islamabad.	
150			Rawalpindi	
458.	Prof. Mubina Ahsan Dodhy	Prof. of Pathology	Medical College,	
-			Rawalpindi.	
Family Medicine				
		Assistant Prof. of Family	Al-Nafees Medical	
459.	Dr. Abdul Naeem	Medicine	College,	
			Islamabad.	
160	Duch Coince Dominic L	Duch of Fourily Madia	Shifa College of	
460.	Prof. Saima Perwaiz Iqbal	Prof. of Family Medicine	Medicine, Islamabad.	
			Islamadau.	

460.	Prof. Saima Perwaiz Iqbal	Prof. of Family Medicine	Medicine, Islamabad.
461.	Dr. Saadia Mustafa	Assistant Prof. of Family Medicine	Health Services Academy, Islamabad.

462.	Dr. Muhammad Iqbal	Assistant Prof. of Family Medicine	Cenna Medical & Diabetes Center,Near Zafar plaza, Dhamial Camp, Rawalpindi.
463.	Dr. Farah Gul	Consultant of family Medicine	Shifa International Hospital, Islamabad.
464.	Maj. Sadaf Nawaz TI (M)	Assistant Prof. of Family Medicine	Military Hospital, Rawalpindi.